NEIL ABERCROMBIE GOVERNOR OF HAWAII





WILLIAM J. AILA, JR. CHAIRPERSON BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

> JESSE SOUKI FIRST DEPUTY

WILLIAM M. TAM DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER

AQUATIC RESOURCES BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT ENGINEERING FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE HISTORIC PRESERVATION KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION LAND STATE PARKS

STATE OF HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING 601 KAMOKILA BLVD STE 555 KAPOLEI HI 96707

AGENDA KAUA'I & NI'IHAU ISLAND BURIAL COUNCIL MEETING

DATE:	Wednesday, April 16, 2014
TIME:	10AM
PLACE:	Lihue State Office Building
	3 rd Floor Conference Room
	3060 Eiwa Street
	Lihue, Hawaii 96766

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ROLL CALL/PULE
- III. MINUTES

A. None

- IV. BUSINESS
 - A. Introduction of State Historic Preservation Division (SHPD) Kaua'i Staff and Newly Appointed Kaua'i Ni'ihau Island Burial Council (KNIBC) Members. Introduction: Introduction of KNIBC members Leiana Robinson, Wayne Palala Harada, Janet Kaeo Bradford and SHPD Staff Kauanoe Hoomanawanui, Hinano Rodrigues, and Susan Lebo.
 - B. Department of Transportation Section 106 Consultation for Nawiliwili Road Resurfacing, Waapa Road to Kanani Street, Nawiliwili Ahupua'a, Puna District. Information/Discussion/Recommendation: Discussion on the above.
 - C. Department of Transportation Section 106 Consultation for Kuhio Highway Resurfacing, Kapule Highway to North Leho Drive, Hanamaulu Ahupua'a, Puna District. Information/Discussion/Recommendation: Discussion on the above.

- D. Ace Environmental Section 106 Consultation for Proposed Cell Tower Structure at 4191 Koloa Road, Koloa Ahupua'a, Kona District. Information/Discussion/Recommendation: Discussion on the above.
- E. Kaua'i Island Iwi Kupuna SHPD Inventory. Information/Discussion/Recommendation: Discussion on the above.

V. SHPD INADVERTENT DISCOVERY REPORT

 A. Inadvertent Discovery of Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains at the Kauai Sands Hotel, Kapa'a Ahupua'a, Puna District, Island of Kauai, TMK: (4) 4-3-02:12 on April 1, 2014.
Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above find.

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Next meeting date is scheduled for Wednesday, May 21, 2014 at 10 am.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant to §92-3 HRS, all interested persons shall be afforded an opportunity to present oral testimony or submit data, views, or arguments, in writing on any agenda item. Additionally, pursuant to a policy adopted by the Oahu Island Burial Council at its September 14, 2005 meeting, oral testimony for items listed on the agenda is limited to three minutes per person, per agenda item.

Pursuant to sections §92-4, §92-5(a)(8), and §6E-43.5, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS), and upon compliance with the procedures set forth in section 92-4, HRS, the council may go into a closed meeting to consider information that involves the location or description of a burial site.

A request to be placed on a burial council meeting agenda must be made with the Burial Sites Program staff at least two weeks preceding the scheduled meeting date. In addition, the request must be accompanied by all related documents. Failure to comply with this procedure will delay the item to the following month's agenda.

Materials related to items on the agenda are available for review at the State Historic Preservation Division in room 555 of the Kakuhihewa Building located at 601 Kamokila Boulevard, Kapolei, Hawaii 96707. Persons with disabilities requiring special assistance should contact the division in advance at (808) 692-8015.